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Date: 16" November 2021

Re: Freedom of Information Request 317-2021

Thank you for your email dated the 22" October 2021, requesting information in
relation to Clinical Waste Contract/s.

The information that you require is as follows:

Details in respect to the Clinical Waste Contract/s that your trust currently has in
place.

The details we require are:

* Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were
successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages

e The Clatterbridge Cancer Centre - Wirral (CCCW) = Not applicable as this
service is provided as part of a Service Level Agreement (SLA) with Wirral
University Teaching Hospital (WUTH)

e The Clatterbridge Cancer Centre - Aintree (CCCA) = Not applicable as this
services is provided as part of an SLA with The Walton Centre (TWC)

e The Clatterbridge Cancer Centre - Liverpool (CCCL) = Not applicable as upon
opening our new hospital in June 2020, our Trust joined the Health Trust
Europe Consortium, who had previously run a tender on behalf of Trusts
within Cheshire & Merseyside, and we now have a contract with Stericycle.
Therefore, for any further enquires with regards to who applied for inclusion
on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at the PQQ
& ITT stages, we would like to advise you to contact Health Trust Europe
directly via the following link:

www.healthtrusteurope.com



http://www.healthtrusteurope.com/

 Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the
contract to the current date

e CCCW = Information not held, as these services form part of wider overall
SLA with WUTH, unfortunately we are unable to break down the cost for these
individual services for our Wirral site.

e CCCA = Information not held, as these services form part of wider overall
SLA with TWC unfortunately we are unable to break down the cost for these
individual services for our Aintree site.

e CCCL = The spend on this service will vary year on year depending on how
much waste we dispose of each year. Our spend for our first 12 months was
£34K.

« Start date & duration of framework/contract?

e CCCW = SLA start April 2013. SLA extended to March 2022

e CCCA = SLA start June 2016. Contract is open ended

e CCCL = Contract start Jun-20 to Apr 22

* Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all
bidders for when this contract was last advertised?

Please see above response to Q1.

* Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration
of the extension?

e CCCW = SLA with WUTH is extendable on a rolling 12 month basis
e CCCL = Contract extended from April 2021 to April 2022
e CCCA = Contract is open ended

* Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being
either extended or renewed?

CCCL - currently commencing a new tender process through Health Trust Europe.

The SLA’s with WUTH and TWC are to be renewed as required.

* Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract?
Peter Crangle

- Who is the Infection Control Lead responsible for the Trust - Lauren Gould

- Who is the Procurement Lead for Clinical Waste contracts for the Trust - Katie
Tootill



- Who is the Environmental/Sustainability lead for the Trust - Tom Pharaoh

- Who is the Waste management Lead for the Trust - Danielle Roderick

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me
on the email address provided below.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future
communications.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for
this to be investigated internally.

If you are dissatisfied with the information you have received, you have the right to
ask for an internal review.

Both processes will be handled in accordance with our Trust’s Freedom of
Information Policy and the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Internal investigation and internal review requests should be submitted within two
months of the date of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be
addressed to: Freedom of Information Review, The Clatterbridge Cancer Centre

NHS Foundation Trust, Clatterbridge Road, Bebington, Wirral, CH63 4JY.

If you are not satisfied with the outcome of the internal investigation/review, you have
the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The
Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office,
Woycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.

In order for us to ensure customer satisfaction and to monitor compliance with
the Freedom of Information Act 2000, we would be grateful if you could take a
couple of minutes to complete a short feedback form via the link below:

https://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/H39RFMM

Kind regards

Margaret Moore
Information Governance Administrator
Contact Email: ccf-tr.foi@nhs.net
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